
Stogner, Michael 

From: Perrin, Charlie 
Monday, April 17, 2000 1:13 PM 
Stogner, Michael 
Chavez, Frank 
NSL 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Mike 

Energen 30-4 unit 47 
Energen 30-4 unit 43 
Energen 30-4 unit 44 

Bruce checked these and recommends approval of NSL 

Thanks Mike, have a great week 
Charlie 
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CMD : ONGARD 04/18/00 07:36:2^ 
OG5SECT INQUIRE LAND BY SECTION OGOMES -TPJ1V 

PAGE NO: 1 
Sec : 22 Twp : 30N Rng : 04W Section Type : NORMAL 

D 
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| C 
| 40.00 
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| 40.00 
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| 40.00 
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A 
| i 

E 
40 . 00 

1 F 

| 40.00 
1 G 

| 40.00 
1 H 

| 40.00 

Federal owned | Federal owned I Federal owned I Federal owned 

PFOl HELP PF02 PF03 EXIT PF04 GoTo PF05 PF06 
PF07 BKWD PF08 FWD PF09 PRINT PF10 SDIV P F l l PF12 

Date: 4/18/2000 Time: 07:51:13 AM 
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OG5SECT INQUIRE LAND BY SECTION OGOMES -TPJN 

PAGE NO: 2 
Sec : 22 Twp : 30N Rng : 04W Section Type : NORMAL 
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M 
40 . 00 

| N 
| 40.00 

1 o 
I 40.00 

I p 

| 40.00 
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PFOl HELP 
PF0 7 BKWD 

PF02 
PF08 

PF03 EXIT 
FWD PF09 PRINT 

PF04 GoTo 
PF10 SDIV 

PF05 
P F l l 

PF06 
PF12 
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